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Malave, Erin

From: Neely, Shea [Shea Neely@NexuslS.com)

Sent: Monday, March 01, 2010 1:20 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Neely, Shea

Subject: EIN Carrection - Nexus 13, Inc. Document # F10000000825

To Whom it May Concern,

Recently, Nexus IS, Inc. submitted an Application by Foreign Corporation for Authorization to Transact Business
in Florida. After checking the Division of Corporations' website, it was determined that there is an error on the EIN
number.

Document #
EIN # 20-0459597

The EIN numbers were inadvertently transposed. | respectfully request that the EIN number be corrected to #20-
0545497.

Please let me know if you need additional information. Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to
contact me. You attention to this matter is greatly appreciated.

Regards, Shea

Shea C. Neely

Executive Administrator

Customer Advocacy

Nexus IS, Inc.

25819 Jefferson Avenue

Suite 110

Murrieta, CA 92562

Office: 858.427.2634 Mobile; 909.917.6539 |
Fax: 951.698.7342
shea.neely@nexusis.com
WWW.NEXusis.com
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The information contained in this email and any additional attachments is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended

recipient then you must not use, disseminate, distribute or copy any information contained in this email or any attachments. If you receive this email in
error, please destroy it immediately and contact us. Thank you.



